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Dear Adrian

Westminster Kingsway College, Planning Permission Reference 2006/0427/P
Proposed External Materials relating to condition 1A (i)

Further to our telephone conversation this morning and my subsequent telephone conversation
with Ellen Barnes, requesting to change the colour of the external face of the Roof light from a

Syntha Pulvin Plus (Gypsum)XDKB018 to a Syntha Pulvin Plus M4K0018, RAL 8070. The
reason for the change is that we originally quoted the wrong colour reference for the rooflight,
when the coiour shouid of been the same as the approved Screen Plant fouvre colour.

Ellen Barnes verbally mention that she could not foresee any problems with the colour change,
and suggested | send you both a set of the revised drawings and this letter to confirm our
proposals.

! have therefore updated the following :

+04-019(08)009 C1 External Materials Elevation A

*04-019(08)010 C1 External Materials Elevation B

+04-019(08)011 C1 External Materials Elevation C

*04-019(08)012 C1 External Materials Elevation D

«04-019(08)013 C1 External Materials Elevation E

*04-019(08)014 C1 External Materials Elevation F

«04-019{08)015 C1 External Materials Photo's

A CD enclosing the above in order to view the photographs more accurately

Also whilst | am writing to you both, we are still to obtain samples for the Timber rainscreen
cladding and we shall be in touch with samples within the next couple of weeks.

| trust all is in order, however should you wish to discuss any of the above, then please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Jason Fletcher
Bond Bryan Architects Ltd
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